BISA Questions

1. How does the government plan to address the transition from the incumbent to a new contractor?  For example, in Section 3.6, the RTEP says “The contractor shall immediately staff 10 enrollment/print/issuance centers in Iraq….”  Does the government envision that the immediate staffing will be occurring during a turnover period? A new contractor will need the opportunity to inventory GFE and determine any deficiencies and obtain all available documentation/ procedures/processes to ensure a seamless transition. 

RESPONSE.

Current contracts run through 31 October.  Contractor should plan to have personnel in country an appropriate time in advance of that date to assure that they are fully capable of performing the required functions as the incumbents exfiltrate their personnel.

2. We understand that the nature of this work will require the successful contractor to be flexible in meeting the evolving schedule requirements for all areas of performance up to or even exceeding the maximum specified in the RTEP.  However, for bid purposes only, could the government provide a notional deployment schedule for the OCONUS efforts so that all price proposals will have the same basis?  We recommend that you provide a deployment schedule for the sites along with a list of which sites should be considered small, medium, large and what the operating hours are per site. For consumables, we suggest that a plug number for all bidders to use would be most appropriate. 

RESPONSE.   Answer is forthcoming
3. For bid purposes, could the government please list the elements of trailer acquisition, transportation, and installation that are expected to be included in the proposed price and which elements the government or military must/would perform and therefore should not be priced?  For instance: 

a. Will the government accept trailers, material, and equipment at a CONUS site such as FOB, New Jersey?  If so, please identify the process and timeframe for transportation from the US to the AOR, and then to the sites for trailers, material, and equipment. 

RESPONSE.

            The contractor should bid whatever they believe to be the most cost-effective method of delivery given the environment and the urgent timeline.

b. Will the government provide the equipment and operators to prepare the foundations/pads and position the trailers on them?  Would the base commander even allow the contractor to perform this work? 

RESPONSE.

3.12.2.1 includes “support infrastructure” as part of the deployment.

4. Task 4 paragraphs 3 and 4 appear to be in some conflict.  Paragraph 3 includes the statement “The contractor shall perform regular maintenance on all equipment and coordinate with the Government to obtain fixes and/or replacements as necessary.”  But, paragraph 4 states: “All infrastructure equipment (e.g. power generation, facilities, HVAC) including the operations and maintenance of that equipment is the sole responsibility of the owning military unit.”  Please clarify. 

RESPONSE.

      Paragraph 4 should be read as an exception to paragraph 3.  That is, the contractor shall maintain all BISA equipment except the infrastructure components.

5. Ref Para 2 of Task 7: The second sentence in the second paragraph includes the phrases: “….coordinate acquisition of non-tactical vehicles (NTV) and fuel cards for transporting government and contractor personnel conducting enrollment associated tasks: ensure all equipment and vehicles are properly maintained and serviced”…. Does the contractor price only labor services to coordinate these activities or labor and materials to actually acquire and maintain the above? 

RESPONSE.

      Not clear on what this question is asking, so I will try to rephrase the request.  The contractor will make sure that the on-site personnel have NTVs available to them in the quantities designated by the government.  The contractor through whatever means will ensure that the vehicles have fuel and that the vehicles are maintained in a good operational status as recommended by the manufacturer for the target environment and as otherwise required.

6. Paragraph 3.0 of the PWS lists 14 tasks including Task 13: System Deployment.  However, the detailed sections in the PWS do not describe this task. i.e. paragraph 3.12 describes Task 12, but paragraph 3.13 describes Task 14. Please advise whether Task 13: System Deployment is part of the scope of this Task Order and provide the PWS section if it is in scope.

RESPONSE.

            System deployment is most definitely within scope.  The required details have been incorporated into task 12, which calls for total system deployment to include “personnel, facilities, hardware, software, equipment, and support infrastructure.”

7. We have been informed by Major McNamara of CENTCOM J-2 that the requirements for the BISA _Dayworker_ capability (ref: S3R-0030 PWS, para 3.4) have been documented, forming an essential reference required to ensure that the Government receives an effective force protection solution under this solicitation. Request that this document be provided as soon as possible.       

 

RESPONSE.

            The preliminary design document for day worker will be added to the bidder’s library. 
8.  RTEP PWS Sec 1.1 paragraph 2 states: “……..the contractor must be capable of providing ………waiting facilities………..for the purposes of screening and vetting the data against designated repositories”. However a wait trailer is not listed in the fourth paragraph of Attachment 1; is a Wait Trailer is required at Tier 1 sites?

RESPONSE.

            Yes.

 9.   In the PWS, Paragraph 3.0 lists TASK 13: System Deployment as one of the tasks. Paragraph 3.13 is listed as TASK 14: Help Desk Operations. Has TASK 13 been eliminated from this final version of the PWS?

RESPONSE.

            Yes.  See response to question #6.

    10.  (Ref: S3R-0030 PWS, para 1.1 GENERAL) Detailed Tier I configuration and preliminary designs for the Tier II configuration and Day Worker solution are contained in Attachment I, Tier I and Tier II configurations.
Attachment 1 contains configuration information for existing Tier I sites and requirements for new Tier I and Tier II sites, but no preliminary designs for Tier I or Tier II.  Additionally, this attachment contains no reference to Day Worker.  Please provide any existing information regarding preliminary designs for Tier I, Tier II and Day Worker solutions.

RESPONSE.

            Day worker prelim design will be placed in the bidder’s library.  Tier II preliminary design will also be provided through the bidder’s library.

